



## Richmond Neighborhood Association Meeting Agenda

Monday, September 11, 2023, 7 - 9 PM

Central Christian Church, 1844 SE Cesar Chavez Blvd and via Zoom

Pre-register at: <https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUzf-iopzwrG9b4f6JqAWgJiHm3B1ERcflh>  
<http://richmondpx.org/>

Minutes Taker:

### **Getting Started** (15 minutes)

- Volunteer to do Minutes?
- Ground rules & RNA Purpose
- Land Acknowledgement
- Introductions
- Adoption of July and August 2023 Minutes
- Announcements:
- Old Business:
- Crime/Safety Report – depending on availability of officer

### **Agenda Items**

- Rob Nosse, Oregon House Representative District 42 (30 mins)
- SE 37<sup>th</sup> & Hawthorne Plaza – HBBA Chair William Levesque (20 mins)
- SEUL Small Grants (10 mins)
- Board retreat follow up (15 mins)

### **Committee/Liaison Reports** (20 minutes or as time allows)

- |   |                                       |
|---|---------------------------------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Treasurer  | Simon Kipersztok                      |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Richmond Cleanup   | Allen                                 |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Richmond Newsletter Editor                               | Christina Nochisaki (not a Bd Member) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Community Spaces and Sewallcrest Park                    | Allen Field                           |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Houselessness  | Claire Cofsky                         |
| <input type="checkbox"/> SE Uplift Coalition Representative                       | Allen                                 |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Sustainability and Climate Change Committee              | Heather Flint Chatto                  |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Land Use, Sustainability & Transportation                | Heather & Claude Sakr                 |
| <input type="checkbox"/> PDX Main Street Design Initiative representative         | Heather                               |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Hawthorne Blvd Bus. Association Representative           | Debby Hochhalter                      |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Sustainable SE Community Coalition (S2C2) Representative | Debby                                 |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Liquor Licenses/GNAs                                     | Allen                                 |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Richmond NET   | Erik Swehla                           |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Land Use Rep to SEUL                                     | Vacant                                |
| <input type="checkbox"/> DEIA (Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, Accessibility)       | Vacant                                |

### **Next RNA Meeting: October 9, 2023**

#### **Police/Community Safety Contact information:**

Central Precinct (west of Cesar Chavez):

NRT Officers: Officers Nathan Kirby-Glatkowski ([nathan.kirby-glatkowski@police.portlandoregon.gov](mailto:nathan.kirby-glatkowski@police.portlandoregon.gov)), and Amelia Flohr ([amelia.flohr@police.portlandoregon.gov](mailto:amelia.flohr@police.portlandoregon.gov))

Community Safety-Safe Blocks : Sarah Berkemeier, 503-823-1889 ([sarah.berkemeier@portlandoregon.gov](mailto:sarah.berkemeier@portlandoregon.gov))

East Precinct (east of Cesar Chavez):

NRT Officer: (Vacant) 823-4800

Community Safety-Safe Blocks : Jacob Brostoff, 503-823-8973, [Jacob.Brostoff@portlandoregon.gov](mailto:Jacob.Brostoff@portlandoregon.gov) and Mary Tompkins, 503-823-1892, [Mary.Tompkins@portlandoregon.gov](mailto:Mary.Tompkins@portlandoregon.gov)